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	Please refer enquiries relating to this matter to:
The Customer Care Team
Tel: 0844 3728381
Email: area7enquiries@aone.uk.com



Our ref: 212216 / 212340
Your ref: 

Date:    

Address:
Attn of:    Owner/Occupier
Dear 

AREA 7 MANAGING AGENT CONTRACTOR CONTRACT
Re: A52 RSPCA Drainage & A52 EB Gamston Pig Farm Drainage.
A-one+ are the Managing Agent Contractor (MAC) working for and on behalf of Highways England for the trunk road and motorway network in the East Midlands (Area 7).

I am writing to advise you that we will shortly be carrying out drainage works on the A52 E/B and W/B. These works will be carried out either side of the junction of Nottingham Rd. before progressing Eastbound from Gamston Pig Farm to Holme House. The overall combined schemes commence on 29th June 2015 for approximately 8 weeks. 
Description of works

The works to be carried out include vegetation clearance, drainage cleaning, repair works and headwall replacement.
In order to carry out these works it is necessary to close the Lane 1 in sections of the A52 and A6011 Eastbound carriageways during the day time under restricted hours for some weekly periods during the 8 weeks other activities will be carried out during day time under a lane closure Westbound.
Some disruption to journeys is expected for the duration of the scheme, this will be minimised by carrying out the works under a Lane 1 closure only during the day. 

The works have been highlighted as essential for the maintenance of the carriageway. Once completed all road users will benefit from the improved road safety and drainage of surface water off the carriageway.
                                                                                                                 Continued…..
Contact Details
 Whilst the work is taking place please call Stephen Parish, our Site Manager on 07712717147 if you have any problems or queries.
 If you have any feedback for us on this scheme please call the Highways England Customer contact Centre on 0300 123 5000 or e mail area7enquiries@aone.uk.com.
You can get further information for the Midlands motorways and trunk roads by:

Using the Highways England Website www.highways.gov.uk/roads?projectregion=midlands&s  

If you have a smart phone you can now take advantage of our “free travel news app”. 

The app allows you to check how the traffic is flowing on motorways and trunk roads in England before you begin your journey. By visiting http://www.highways.gov.uk/mobile-services/ 

Yours sincerely

For and on behalf of 

A-one+ Integrated Highway Services
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Lee Broughton
(Acting) Roads Delivery Manager
A-one+ is a joint venture between Halcrow Group Limited, Vineyard House, 44 Brook Green, London, W6 7BY - Registration No.3415971,  Colas Ltd, Wallage Lane, Rowfant, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 4NF - Registration No. 2644726, and Costain Group PLC, Costain House, Vanwall Business Park, Maidenhead, Berkshire, SL6 4UB – Registration No. 1393773

